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NATURE OF ACTION:
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DATE AND HOUR OF SERVICE:
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APPEARANCE OR ANSWER DUE:

ATTORNEY(S) /| SENDER(S):
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ACTION ITEMS:

SIGNED:
ADDRESS:

For Questions:

I <t Pltf. vs. Ford Motor Company, etc., et al., Dfts.

Summons, Complaint, Complaint, Cover Sheet, Instructions, Declaration,
Certificate(s), Attachment(s)

Riverside County - Superior Court - Murrieta, CA
Case / NN

Product Liability Litigation - Lemon Law - 2018 Ford Flex, VIN: || | NN
C T Corporation System, Los Angeles, CA

By Process Server on 11/12/2019 at 15:15
California
Within 30 days after service

Bobby C. Walker

Law Offices of Jon Jacobs
One Ridgegate Dr.

Ste. 245

Temecula, CA 92590
916-663-6400

The document(s) received have been modified to reflect the name of the entity
being served.

CT has retained the current log, Retain Date: 11/13/2019, Expected Purge Date:
11/18/2019

Image SOP

Email Notification, Chris Dzbanski cdzbansk@ford.com

C T Corporation System
1999 Bryan St Ste 900
Dallas, TX 75201-3140

877-564-7529
MajorAccountTeam2@wolterskluwer.com
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Information displayed on this transmittal is for CT
Corporation's record keeping purposes only and is provided to
the recipient for quick reference. This information does not
constitute a legal opinion as to the nature of action, the
amount of damages, the answer date, or any information
contained in the documents themselves. Recipient is
responsible for interpreting said documents and for taking
appropriate action. Signatures on certified mail receipts
confirm receipt of package only, not contents.
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11,4219 @ 2:50PM

SUM-100
2 HNONS oSS N e
(CITACION JUDICIAL)
NOTICE TO DEFENDANT:
(AVISO AL DEMANDADO): F I L E D
2 Superior Court of Califarnia

FORD MOTOR COMPANY , a Delaware Corporate Entity; and DOES County of Riverside

| to 20, Inclusive 11/6/12019
YOU ARE BEING SUED BY PLAINTIFF: J. Valdez
(LO ESTA DEMANDANDO EL DEMANDANTE): Electronically Filed

NOTICE! You have been sued. The court may decide against you without your being heard unless you respond within 30 days. Read the information
below.

You have 30 CALENDAR DAYS after this summons and legal papers are served on you to file a wrilten response at this court and have a copy
served on lhe plaintiff. A letler or phone call will not protect you. Your written response must be in proper fegal form if you want the court to hear your
case. There may be a court form that you can use for your respanse. You can find these court forms and more information al the California Courts
Online Seli-Help Center (www.courtinfo.ca.gov/selfhelp), your county law library, or the courthouse nearest you. If you cannot pay the filing fee, ask
the court clerk for a fee waiver form. If you do not file your response on lime, you may lose the case by default, and your wages, money, and property
may be taken without further warning from the court.

There are olher legal requirements. You may want to call an attorney right away. If you do not know an atlorney, you may want to call an attorney
referral service. If you cannot afford an attorney, you may be eligible for free legal services from a nonprofit legal services program. You can locate
these nonprofit groups at the California Legal Services Web sile (www.lawhelgcalifomia.org), the California Coutts Cnline Self-Help Center
(www.courtinfo.ca.gov/selfhelp), or by contacting your local court or county bar association. NOTE: The court has a statulory lien for waived fees and
costs on any settlement or arbitration award of $10,000 or more in a civil case. The cour's lien must be pald before the court will dismiss the case.
JAVISO! Lo han demandado. Sino responde dentro de 30 dias, la corte puede decidir en su contra sin 8scuchar su versién. Lea la informacion a
conlinuacidn.

Tiene 30 DIAS DE CALENDARIO después de que le enfreguen aesla cilacion y papeles legales pare preseniar una raspuasta por escrito en esta
corte y hacer que se enlregue una cople al demandante. Una carte o una llamada telefonica no lo protegen. Su respuesta por escrilo tiene que estar
en formalo legal correcto si desea que procesen su caso en Ja corle. Es posible que haya un formulatio que usted pueda usar para su respuesta.
Puede encontrar estos formuiarios de la corte y més informacién en el Centro de Ayuda de Jas Corles da California fwww.sucorte.ca.gov), an ia
biblioteca da ieyes da su condado o en la corte que fe quade méas cerca. Sino pusde pagar ia cuote de presenltacion, pida ai secretario de la corte
que le dé un formulario de exencién da page de cuotas. Sino presenta su respuesta a tismpo, puede perder e! caso por incumplimienio y la corte le
podré quitar su sueldo, dinero y bienes sin més advertencie.

Hay olros requisitos legales. £s recomendabie que ifeme & un abogada inmedialamenta. Si no conoce a un abogado, puede llamar a un servicio de
remisién a abogados. Si no puede pagar & un abogado, es posible que cumpla con los requisilos pera oblener servicios isgales gratuitos de un
progrema de servicios legalss sin fines de {ucro. Puede enconirar estos grupos sin fines de lucro en el sitio web de California Legel Services,
{www.lawhelpcalifornia.org), en ef Cantro de Ayuda de ias Cortes de Califarnia, fwww.sucorte.ca.gov) o ponléndose an conlacto con le corte o el
colegio de abogados locales. AVISQ. Par ley, la corte tiene derecho & reclamar las cuolas y los costos exentos por imponar un gravamen sobre
cualquier recuperacion dg $10,000 6 més de valor rocibide mediante un acuerdo o una concesién de erbilraje en un caso de derecho civil. Tiene que
pagar e/ gravamen de la corte antes de que la coile pueda desochar el ¢aso.

The name and address of the court is: ) ) . CASE NUMBER:

(El nombre y direccién de la corte es): Superior Court of Riverside {Nomaro def Gaso) _
Southwest Justice Center; Riverside County
30755-D Auld Rd; Murrieta, CA 92563

The name, address, and telephone number of plaintiff's attorney, or plaintiff wilhout an sttorney, is:
(E! nombre, la direccién y el numero de teléfono del abogado del demandants, o del demandante que no tiene abogado, es):

Law Offices of Jon Jacobs; One Ridgegate Dr., Ste. 245; Temecula, CA 92590; (916) 663-6400

, Deputy

DATE: Clerk, b
11/6/2019 y J. Valdez " (agiunto)

{Fecha) (Secretano)
(For proof of service of this summons, use Proof of Service of Summons (form PO ;
(Para prueba de entrega de esta citation use el formulario Proof of Service of Summaens, (POS-010)).
NOTICE TO THE PERSON SERVED: You are served

S 1. [ as an individual defendant.

2. [ asthe person sued under the ficlitious name of (specify):

3. X on behalf of (specify): Ford Motor Company, a Delaware Corporate Entity

under: [(X_] CCP 416.10 {corporation) [ CCP 416.60 (minor)
[} ccCP 416.20 (defunct corporation) [ CCP 416.70 (conservatee)
(1 CCP 418.40 (association or partnership) [__] CCP 416.90 (authorized person)

(1 other {specify):
4. {1 by personal delivery on (date): 11M/19

Page 1 of1
Form Adopted for Mandatory Use SUMMONS Codao of Civil Procedure §§ 412,20, 485
Judicial Council of Califernia WY, COUTINio.CB.Gov

SUIA-100 [Rev. July 1, 2009) American LegalNe, Inc,
PQS-OEOGUWB”[’C?"QR -Q4
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Jon P. Jacobs (SBN 205245)

Terry L. Baker (SBN 214365)
Rene J. Dupart (SBN 289956)
Bobby C. Walker (SBN 321788)
LAW OFFICES OF JON JACOBS
| Ridgegate Dr., Suite 245

Temecula, CA 92590
Telephone: (916) 663-6400
Facsimile: (916) 663-6500

Attomeis for Plaintiff

Plaintiff,
vs.

FORD MOTOR COMPANY, a Delaware
Corporate Entity; and DOES 1 to 20, Inclusive,

Defendants

RECORD HEREIN:

Plaintiff hereby alleges as follows:

FILED

Superior Court of California
County of Riverside

11/6/2019
J. Valdez

Electronically Filed

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

oo, [

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

(1) VIOLATION OF THE SONG-BEVERLY
CONSUMER WARRANTY ACT -
BREACH OF EXPRESS WARRANTY;

(2) VIOLATION OF THE SONG-BEVERLY
CONSUMER WARRANTY ACT -
BREACH OF IMPLIED WARRANTY;

(3) VIOLATION OF BUSINESS AND
PROFESSIONS CODE § 17200

UNLIMITED JURISDICTION - DAMAGES
EXCEED $25,000

TO THIS HONORABLE COURT, ALL PARTIES AND THEIR ATTORNEYS OF

; PARTIES
1. Plaintiff _(hereinaﬁer “Plaintiff”), is now and at all times relevant, a

resident of the State of California, and all the acts and omission herein set forth occurred

-. FORD MOTOR COMPANY

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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in the County of Riverside, in the State of California. Plaintiff is a “buyer” as defined by

California Civil Code § 2981(c) and § 1791(b).

. Plaintiff believes that Defendant, FORD MOTOR COMPANY (hereinafter “FORD?”

and/or “Defendant), a manufacturer as defined by Civil Code §§ 1791(j} and (1}, is and
at all relevant times has been, a business entity, iﬁcorporated and organized and existing
under the laws of the State of Delaware, with their corporate offices located at |

American Road, Dearborn, MI 48126.

. Defendant is a “person” as defincd by California Civil Code § 1761(c).

. Defendant is a “service contract seller” and/or “service contractor” and/or “service

contract administrator” as defined in California Civit Code § 1791(g), (r), and (p).

. Defendant is licensed to do business in California and transacts business in Riverside

County, California, and at all relevant times sold, promoted, and distributed vehicles, an
example of which is the subject of this Complaint throughout the United States,
including Riverside County, California. Defendant has significant contacts with
Riverside County, California, and the activities complained of herein occurred, in whole
or in part, in Riverside County, Califomnia. Defendant’s agent for service of process is
CT Corporation System, located at 818 W. Seventh St. 2nd Floor, Los Angeles,
California 90017.

. Plaintiff is ignorant of the true names and capacities of the Defendants sued herein

fictitiously as DOES 1 through 20, authorized under California Code of Civil Procedure
§ 474. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereupon alleges, that each fictitiously
named Dcfendant is responsible for the events hereinafter allcged. Plaintiff further
alleges that Unknown Defendants were responsible, at least in part, for the damages, and
at this time arc unknown to Plaintiff. Plaintiff will seek leave of Court to amend this
Complaint to allege the true names and capacities of said fictitiously named defendants
when ascertained.

Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereupon alleges, that at all times mentioned

herein, the Unknown Defendants are individual and/or business entities whose forms are

_v. FORD MOTOR COMPANY -2- COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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unknown. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that at all times
mentioned herein, the Unknown Defendants were agents, principals, employees,
employers, and co-conspirators of each and every other named or unnamed defendant in
this Complaint.

8. Defendants sued herein as Does 1 through 20 are contractually, strictly, negligently,
intentionally, vicariously, and/or otherwise legally liable in some manner for each and
every act, omission, obligation, event, or happening set forth in this Complaint, and that
each of said fictitiously named defendants is indebted to Plaintiff as hereinafter alleged.

9. Whenever in this Complaint an act or omission of a corporation or business entity is
alleged, the allegation shall be deemed to mean and include an allegation that the
corporétion or business entity acted, or féiled to act, through its authorized officers,
directors, agents, servants, and/or employees, acting within the course and scope of their
duties, that the act or omission was authorized by corporate managerial officers or
directors, and that the act or omission was ratified by the officers and directors of the
corporation or business cntity. As a result of their manufacturing and sales activities,

defendants are and were subject to, and must comply with, the Civil Code, Business and

Professions Code § 17200, the Unfair and Deceptive Business Practices Act, and other
relevant statutes and case law.
JURISDICTION

10. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereupon alleges, that Defendant is a Delaware
corporate entity, registered as a foreign corporation, in the State of California.

L 1. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereupon alleges, that the incidents and events
that gave rise to the above-entitled complaint were committed in the County of
Riverside,

STATEMENT OF THE FACTS

12. Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates by reference all proceeding paragraphs | through 11

as though fully set forth herein.

_v. FORD MOTOR COMPANY i COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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13.On or around September 7, 2018, Plaintiff purchased a new 2018 FORD FLEX
(hereinafter “Vehicle”), VIN || || N o AscH FORD (hercinaier
“Dealer”), located at 150 Carriage Circle, Hemet, CA 92545.

14. The Vehicle was sold with the remainder of Defendant’s 3-year, 36,000-mile bumper-
to-bumper warranty and S-year, 60,000-mile powertrain warranty, to be free from
defects in materials and workmanship. Defendant, by way of their warranties, promised
Plaintiff to make or provide repairs that were frec of charges during the warranty period.

15. The Vehicle is a “consumer good” and “consumer product” as defined in Civil Code §§
1791(a), and 15 U.S.C.A. 2301(1), respectively.

16. Plaintiff’s purchase of the Vehicle is a “transaction” as defined in Civil Code § 1761(e),
and a “sale” as defined in Civil Code § 1791(n), all pursuant to a “conditional sale
contract” as defined in Civil Code § 2981(a)(1).

17. The Vehicle, from the time of the purchase of the Vehicle to the present, has suffered
extensivc and ongoing problems, including but not limited to the following as

summarized after visiting the servicing dealerships:

Problems Date QOdo. Days RO #
Oil Leak - VERIFIED - Customer states 11/28/18 | 2,144 3 1027795
they are seeing an oil leak from the engine

area.

Ran oil dye test, found oil pan gasket not
sealing properly.

Removed cleaned and resealed oil pan
cleaned area

Exterior — VERIFIED — Customer states
the rubber plastic trim that runs along the
bottom of the drivers side doors keep
popping off. Please check trim on both
sides of vehicle.

Found moldings loose on both sides of
vehicle. Ordered replacements

Customer to be called when parts arrive

Exterior — 2nd Repair Attempt — 12/08/18 | 2,156 1 1028330
VERIFIED — Customer states the plastic
trim under the drivers doors and passenger
doors SOP in

Installed lower vehicle weather strip.

_. FORD MOTOR COMPANY s COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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Verified proper fit.

Noise — There is a clicking noise in the
dash when you turn car off. Like an
actuator?

Unable te verify and re — duplicate concern
at this time.

Tire wear — VERIFIED — Customer
complains of fast tire wear, front tires are
down to 3 — 4/ 32nds, check & advise

Rec 2 tires and alignment old dot

) 12!7(.)
New dot - ° <)
Keyless Entry — VERIFIED — Key less

entry trim is loose,

Verified concern key less entry pad loose
will not stay secured correctly recommend
to replace driver front keyless pad/trim
panel

Remove driver side keyless entry trim
panel clean and remove adhesive installed
new keyless entry trim

Exterior — VERIFIED - Lefi rear door ext.
black panel on door is loose... front panel
Verified concern driver side rear door et.
Front panel is loose will not stay secured
correctly recommend to replace driver side
rear door front trim panel.

Remove driver side rear door ext. front
trim panel clean surface and installed new
trim panel

Exterior - VERIFIED - Right rear door
ext black panel... back is loose & weather
stripping

Verified concern passenger rear door back
panel loose will not stay secured correctly
recommend to replace trim panel

Remove passenger rear door ext back trim
pane! clean surface and installed new ext
trim panel

Exterior — VERIFIED — Right rear door
black ext panel front is loose

Verified concern passenger rear door, back
trim panel loose will not stay secured
correctly recommend to replace trim panel

05/16/19

8,254

2 1037365

Exterior — VERIFIED — W/ pass rear
door, front outer trim is loose sop here

06/27/19

9,623

2 1039774

|_ FORD MOTOR COMPANY B
}

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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Verified concern passenger rear door outer
trim, front side of door is loose, will not
stay secured correctly recommend to
replace trim

Remove passenger rear door outer trim
front of door clean and remove adhesive,
installed new trim. Re-inspect, good.
Exterior — VERIFIED — Pass front door
outer trim is loose

Verified concern passenger front door
outer trim loose recommend to replace
passenger front door outer trim

Remove clean surface and installed
passenger front door out trim re — inspect
good

Oil Leak ~ VERIFIED - Check oil leak
Check for oil leaks, engine

Oil pan gasket not sealing properly
Removed cleaned and resealed oil pan
refilled oil

Exterior — VERIFIED - Rear side glass,
both sides, front trim is cracking

Parts on order

AC Vent — VERIFIED — Middle row right
side roof vent closes with AC on.

Verified the concern. Rec a new vent
Replaced the vent checked operation and
the vents is operating as intended

Back up Camera — VERIFIED — Back up
camera screen is distorted

Verified the concern. Checked for codes
tsbs and ssms and was unable to find any
related to the concern. Performed pinpoint
test B: poor image quality

(B1)(YES)(B)(NO)(RG)(YES)(BOXYES).

Rec a new camera to continue

Replaced the backup camera and
programmed the camera. Checked
operation and the camera now operates as
intended.

Exterior — VERIFIED - Right side, rear
outer glass front trim is cracked. Parts on
order

09/24/19

12,790

1045218

18. Plaintiff has suffered through ongoing and reoccurring problems with the Vehicle’s

issues described in Paragraph No. 17, above.

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

-. FORD MOTOR COMPANY -6-
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Defendant, through its Dealer, has refused and/or failed to remedy, fix, or remediate the
issues reflected in Paragraph No. 17, above, among other things.
The issues plapuing the Vehicle are not the fault of the Plaintiff. Plaintiff has
meticulously maintained the Vchicle. The uncorrected issues are the [ault of Defendant.
The servicing dealerships are Defendant’s agents as they perform warranty repairs on
behalf of and for Defendant. It is clear that Defendant is unabie to fix, remedy, and/or
repair the Vehicle to conform to the warranty. The Defendant’s multiple repair attempts
have proven willfully unsuccessful in resolving the issues.
Plaintiff paid top dollar for the Vchicle and is reasonably entitled 1o expect great
professional service and a rcliably strong vehicle. It is obvious that the chronic problems
and defects are not acceptable in this class of vehicles.
Defendant’s multiple failures to remedy, repair, and/or fix the issues with the Vehicle
have left Plaintiff with no reasonable alternative but to bring this legal action.
FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
Breach of Express Warranty-Song-Beverly Consumer Warranty Act
Apainst All Defendants
Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates by reference all proceeding paragraphs 1 through 23
as though fully set forth hercin.
In connection with the sale of the defective Vehicle, Defendant provided the warranty,
as articulated in Paragraph No. 14, above. Under the terms of the warranty, Defendant
undertook to preserve and maintain the utility and performance of the Vehicle and to
provide compensation to the original and subsequent private purchasers of the Vehicle if
there is a failure of utility and/or performance within said warranty period.
The warranty is an express warranty and a written warranty within thc meanings defined
in Civil Code §1791.2 and 15 U.S.C. § 2301(6).

The above-described defects, malfunctions, and nonconformities, more fully explained

above in Paragraph No. 17, substantially impair the use, value, and safety of the vehicle.

Defendant violated Civil Code § 1793.2(d)(2) when it breached the express warranty

-. FORD MOTOR COMPANY -7- COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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provided by refusing, within a reasonable number of attempts, to service or repair the
vehicle so as to conform it to the express warranty and again violated this same
subsection when it subsequently failed to offer Plaintiff a repurchase or replacement of
Vehicle including restitution of all money paid out towards the Vehicle, and interest on
the same.

29. Under Civil Code § 1793.2(d)(2), Defendant must, upon election by Plaintiff, reimburse
the Vehicle’s price to Plaintiff or replace Vehicle with a like vehicle. Plaintiff hereby
again revokes his acceptance of the Vehicle, rescinds the contract, and demands a
complete refund, as explained above.

30. Defendant violated Civit Code §§ 1793.2(b), 1793.3, and 1793.4 by failing to
commence service and repair within reasonable time, and failing to tender conforming
goods within 30 days.

31. Under Civil Code §§ 3287 and/or 3289(a), Plaintiff is entitled to interest at the
contracted-for rate on all money paid toward the Vehicle, from the date of contract, and
hereby asserts his claim for the same.

32. Plaintiff notified Defendant of the problems suffcred by the Vehicle and Defendant
willfully refused to acknowledge all the repair attempts and failed to service vehicle
and/or remedy the aforementioned problems, as more fully explained above at
Paragraph No. 17, within a reasonable amount of time, under warranty. The failure of
Defendant to comply with the express warranty provided was willful in that Defendant
had actual knowledge of nonconformities prior to and/or subsequent to Plaintiff’s
purchase of Vehicle. Defendant knew of its legal duties under warranty. Subsequent 1o
the purchase of the Vehicle, Defendant refused to make necessary repairs, timely and
correctly, under warranty. Defendant has since failed to offer Plaintiff a complete
repurchase or refund. For the aforementioned and following reasons, under Civil Code §
1794(e)(1) [citing Civil Code § 1793.2(d)(2)], Plaintiff is entitled to a civil penalty of up
to two times the amount of his damages in addition to such actual damages.

33. Under Civil Code § 1795.6(a) and (b), the warranty cannot expire since the repair

_. FORD MOTOR COMPANY «§. COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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35,

36.
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38.

39,

40.

41.

42.

attempts failed to remedy the problems during the warranty period.
Under Civil Code § 1794(a), Plaintiff is entitled to restitution of all consideration given
and hereby elects the same.
As a proximate result of said breaches of express warranty, and of said rescission,
Plaintiff has sustained, and continues to sustain, incidental and consequential damages,
both economic and noneconomic, plus civil penalties and interest, according to proof,
Under Civil Code §1794(d), Plaintiff is entitled to attorney’s fees and expenses
reasonably incurred in connection with this action.
SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
Breach of Implied Warranty-Song-Beverly Consumer Warranty Act
Against All Defendants
Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates by reference all proceeding paragraphs 1 through 36
as though fully set forth herein.
Defendant breached the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness as stated in
Civil Codes §§ 1791.1, 1792, and 1792.1 in that the defects and nonconformities more
fully explained above in Paragraph No. 17 make the vehicle not merchantable, unfit for
its ordinary and/or specific purposes, and it would not pass without objection in the
trade. ’
Because of the breaches of implied warranties, Plaintiff again revokes acceptance of the
Vehicle and rescinds the contract. Under Civil Code §§ 1794(a), Plaintiff is entitled to
restitution of all consideration given.
Under Civil Code §§ 3287 and/or 3289(a), Plaintiff is entitled to interest on all money
paid toward Vehicle at the contracted-for rate from the daﬁe of contract and hereby again
asserts his claim for the same.
For the reasons stated above in Paragraph No. 17, under Civil Code § 1794(c) and/or §
[794(e)(1), Plaintiff is entitled to a civil penalty of up to two times the amount of his
damages in addilion to the actual damages suffered.

Under Civil Code § 1795.6(a) and (b), the warranty cannot expire since the repair

I . FORD MOTOR COMPANY -9: COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

attempts failed to remedy the problems during the warranty period.
The failure of Defendant to comply with the implied warranties provided was willful in
that it had actual and/or constructive knowledge of the nonconformities prior 10 Dealer
selling the Vehicle to Plaintiff, knew of its lcgal duties under the applicable implied
warranty, and subsequently refused to timely make necessary repairs, replacement, or
refund. Therefore, under Civil Code § 1794(c) and/or § 1794 (e)(1), Plaintiff is entitied
to a civil penalty of up to two times the amount af his actual damages in addition to the
actual damages suffered.
As a proximate result of said breaches of implied warranties, and of said rescission,
Plaintiff has sustained, and continues to sustain, incidental and consequential damages,
both economic and noneconomic, plus civil penalties and interest, according to proof.
Under Civil Code § ]794(d), Plaintiff is entitled to attorney’s fees and expenses
reasonably incurred in connection with this action.
THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
Business and Professions Code § 17200
Against All Defendants
Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates by reference all proceeding paragraphs 1 through 45
as though fully set forth herein.
Plaintiff brings this action against dcfendants for their alleged violation of California
Business und Professions Code §§ 17200 et seq., also known as the Unfair Competition
Act (“Act”). The Act prohibits “any unlawful, unfair, or fraudulent business act or
practice” or “unfair, deceptive, untrue, or misleading advertising.” Defendant’s violation
of the Song-Beverly Act and act of placing a known defective vehicle with a known
defective design into the stream of commerce without warning and/or remedying the
defect are deceptive and fraudulent business practices.
Plaintiff alleges that Cal. Bus. & Prof Code §§ 17200 et seq. prohibits the “unlawful”
conduct of Defendant described previously and in greéter detail herein throughout the

Complaint and that Plaintiff has suffered injury-in-fact as a result of Defendant’s

_ v. FORD MOTOR COMPANY -10- COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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“unlawful” conduct.

49. Specifically, Defendant intentionally blaced the subject Vehicle into the stream of
commerce, even though it knew the Vehicle suffered from manufacturing defects.

50. Defendant was well aware of the highly defective components in this Vehicle.
Defendant intentionally failed to diagnose the issues in the Vehicle due to the fact that
their repairs would prove willfully inadequate.

51. Plaintiff alleges that Defendant’s conduct constitutes unfair competition within the
meaning of the Act, insofar as the Act prohibits “any unlawful, unfair, or frauduler;t
business act or practice” or “unfair, deceptive, untrue, or misleading advertising.”
Plaintiff alleges that they have suffered an injury-in-fact because of Defendant’s unfair
competition. Pursuant to Hill v. Time, Inc. (2008) 158 Cal.App.4™ 847, 854-55, “[A]
plaintiff suffers injury-in-fact for purposes of standing under the [Act] when he or she
has: (1) expended money due to the defendant’s act of unfair competition; (2) lost
money or property; or (3) been denied money to which he or she has cognizable claim.

52. Plaintiff’s Vehicle has lost tremendous value due to the well-known chronic issues. Due
to Defendant’s failed repair attempts, the Plaintiff has speat money traveling back and
forth to the Dealership for failed repairs. The Plaintiff had to hire counsel to pursue his
valid warranty claims against the defendants.

53. Plaintiff alleges that as a result of Defendant’s unfair competition, within the meaning of
the Act, including violating the Song-Beverly Act and knowingly selling a defectively
manufactured vehicle, Plaintiff hired an attorney and paid considerable attorney’s fees to
resolve the issue. Plaintiff has suffered injury-in-fact and is entitled to damages.

| PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment as follows:
1. A declaration that the purchase contract is rescinded;
2. A declaration that Defendant has been given a rcasonable number of repair attempts
and/or days to conform the vehicle to the warranty;

3. Actual damages, according to proof;

4. Restitution of all consideration given by Plaintiff and/or paid out toward the vehicle;

_v, FORD MOTOR COMPANY <] = COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

PE25-007 000014 LC - PEER - Q4



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

5. Civil Penalties on each violation of the Song-Beverly Act in the amount of two times
actual damages,

6. Reasonable attorney’s fees according to proof;

7. Costs and expenses reasonably incurred in connection with this action;

8. An order requiring defendants to account for all monies that they have received as a
result of the acts and practices found to constitute unfair competition pursuant to
Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 17200 et.seq.;

9. An order requiring defendants to abstain from any further acts and practices found to
constitute unfair competition pursuant to Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §$17200 et. seq.;

10. Such other relief as the court deems proper.

Dated: October 30, 2019 LAW OFFICES OF JON JACOBS

Rene J. Dupart, Esq.
Bobby C. Walker, Esq.

Attorneis for Plaintiffl

_v. FORD MOTOR COMPANY -12- COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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A RNEY OR PARTY WITHOQUT ATTORNEY (Nama, Stalas Bar numb
qu Walker (gﬁad?zf'lBS)

"~ Jon P.Jacobs (SN 203245); Bobby RSSOy
G Gl
ne Ridgegate Dr., Stc. 24!
’l‘cmcculg. CA 92590 F I L E D
TELEPHONE NO.: i} [6) 663- raxno: (916) 663-6500 Superior Court of California
ATTORNEY FOR (wamey. Plaintiff, County of Riverside
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, CGUNTY OF Riverside 11/6/2019
sTrReeT ADDRESS: 3(0755-D Auld Road J. Valdez
maing aopress: 30755-D Auld Road e
cry anp zie cone: Murrieta 92563 Electronically Filed
aranch nave: SOUthwest Justice Center
CASE NAME:
. Ford Motor Company
CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET Complex Case Designation CASE NUMBER: _
[v/] untimitea [ Limited O] -y
(Amount (Amount Countar Joinder
demanded demanded is Filed wilh first appearance by defendant AR
exceeds $25,000) $25,000 or less) {Cal. Rules of Cour, rule 3.402) CEPT:

ltems 1-6 below must be compleled (see Instructions on page 2),
1. Check one box below for the case type that best describes this case:

Auto Tort Contract Provistonally Gomptex Clvll Litigation
Auto (22) [#] Breach of contractiwarranty (06)  (Cal. Rutes of Court, rules 3.400-3.403)
Uninsured motorist {46} D Rule 3.740 collections {08} - D Antlirust/Trade regulation (03)
Other PIPDMWD (Personal InjuryiProperty L] Other cotlections (09)- L] Construction defect (10)
Damage/Mrongful Death) Tort |:] Insurance coverage {(18) D Mass tort (40)
Asbeslos (04) I:] Other contract (37) |:] Securllies litigation (28)
Product liability (24) Real Proparty D Environmental/Toxic tort (30)
Medical malpractice (45) [ Eminent domaininverse (] insurance coverage claims arising from the
D Other PIIPDMD (23) condemnalion (14) abova llsled provisionally complex case
Non-PIPD/WD (Other) Tort [1 wrongfut eviction (33) types (41)
[:] Business tort/unfair business practica (07} I:I Other real property (26) Enforcement of Judgment
CJ civil rghts (08) Unlawful Detalner I Enforcament of judgment (20)
] oefamation (13) Commerclal (31) Miscellanaous Civil Complaint
[ Fraud (16) [ Residentia) 32) ] rico @29
L] intetiecteal property {19) ] Drugs (38) ] other complaint (not specified above) (42)
[_] Professional negligence (25) Judicial Review Miscellaneous Civil Petition
[ other non-PUPDMD tort (35) Asset forfelture (05) Partnershlp and corporale governance (21)
Employment Pelition re: arbltration award {11) [:] Other petition (not specified above) (43)
Wrongful termination (36) D Wit of mandate (02}
"] Other employment (15) [C] other judicial review (39)

2. Thiscase |_Jis &/ Jisnot complex under rule 3.400 of the California Rules of Courl. If the case is complex, mark the
factors requiring exceptional judicial management: .

a.[ ] Large number of separately represented parties d. D Large number of witnesses

b. D Extensive motion practice raising difficult or novel e. D Coordination with relaled actions pending in one or more courts
issues that will be tima-consuming to resolve in other counties, states, or countries, or in a federal court

c. D Substantial amount of documentary evidence f. (] substential postjudgment judicial supervision

Remedies sought (check all that apply): a.[Z] monetary b.(Zl nonmonelary; declaratory or injunctive relief  c. [:ipunitive
Number of causes of action {(specify): Three

This case is isnot  a class action suit.

6. If there are any known related cases, file and serve a notice of related case. {You may use form CM-015.

Date: October 31, 2019
Bobby C. Walker

s W

{TYPE OR PRINT NAME) e LOIDIRIURE U FAR T UR AL CURING PR DAR 1)
NOTICE

« Plaintiff must file this cover sheet with the first paper filed in the action or proceeding {except small claims cases or cases filed
under the Probate Code, Family Code, or Welfare and Institutions Code). (Cal. Rules of Coun, rule 3.220.) Failure to file may result
jn sanctions.

* File this cover shcet in addition to any cuver sheet required by local court rule.

* |f this case is complex under rule 3.400 el seq. of the California Rules of Courl, you musl serve a copy of this cover sheet on all
other parties to the action or proceeding.

s Unless this is a colleclions case under rule 3.740 or a complex case, lhis cover sheet will be used for stalistical purposes onl'y

age, e 1of 2

Fom Adopted for Mendatary U Cal, Rulos of Court, nrios 2.30, 3,220, 3,400-3,403, 3,740;
uJ'Soldm Cour:il of Ca!il;'(ynia i CIviL CASE COVER SHEET Cal. Standards of Judicial Mmlnisunﬁm). sid. 3.10
CM-010 (Rev, July 1, 2007] www.cauntinio.ca.gov
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INSTRUCTIONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THE COVER SHEET E8:010
To Plaintiffs and Others Filing First Papers. If you are filing a first paper (for example, a complaint) in a civil case, you must
complete and file, along with your first paper, the Civil Case Cover Sheet contained on page 1. This information will be used to compile
statistics about the types and numbers of cases filed. You must complete items 1 through 6 on the sheet. In item 1, you must check
one box for the case lype that best describes the case. If the case fits both a general and a more specific type of case listed in item 1,
check the more specific one. If the case has mulliple causes of action, check the box that best indicates the primary cause of action.
To assist you in completing the sheet, examples of the cases that belong under each case type in item 1 are provided below. A cover
sheet must be filed only with your initial paper. Failure to file a cover sheet with the first paper filed in a civil case may subject a party,
its counsel, or both to sanctions under rules 2.30 and 3.220 of the Callfornia Rules of Court.

To Parties in Rule 3.740 Collections Cases. A "collections case" under rule 3.740 is defined as an action for recovery of money
owed in a sum stated to be certain that is not more than $25,000, exclusive of interest and attorney's fees, arising from a transaction in
which property, services, or money was acquired on credit. A collections case does not include an action seeking the following: (1) tort
damages, (2) punitive damages, (3) recovery of real property, (4) recovery of personal property, or (5) a prejudgment writ of
attachment. The identification of a case as a rule 3.740 collections case on this form means that it will be exempt from the general
time-for-service requirements and case management rules, unless a defendant files a responsive pleading. A rule 3.740 collections
case will be subject to the requirements for service and obtaining a judgment in rule 3.740.

To Parties in Complex Cases. in complex cases anly, parties must also use the Civif Case Cover Sheet to designate whether the
case is complex. If a plaintiff believes the case is complex under rule 3.400 of the California Rules of Court, this must be indicated by
compleling the appropriate boxes in items 1 and 2. If a plaintiff designates a case as complex, the cover sheet must be served with the
complaint on all parties to the action. A defendant may file and serve no later than the time of its first appearance a joinder in the
plaintiff's designation, a counter-designation that the case is not complex, or, if the plaintiff has made ho designation, a designation that

the case is complex.

Auto Tort

Auto (22)-Personal Injury/Property
Damage/Wrongful Death

Uninsured Motorist (46) (if the
case involves an uninsured
motorist claim subject to
arbitration, check this item
instead of Auto)

Other PI/PD/WD (Personal Injury/
Property Damage/Wrongful Death)
Tort

Asbestos (04)

Asbestos Property Damage
Asbestos Personal Injury/
Wrongful Death

Product Liability {nof asbestos or
toxic/environmental} (24)

Medical Malpractice (45)

Medical Malpractice~
Physicians & Surgeons

Other Professional Health Care
Malpractice

Other PI/PDMWD (23)

Premises Liability (e.g., slip
and fall)

Intentional Bodily Injury/PDAND
{e.g., assault, vandalism)

Intentional Infliction of
Emotional Distress

Negligent Infiiction of
Emotional Distress

Other PI/PD/WD

Non-PIPD/WD (Other) Tort
Business Tort/Unfair Business
Practice (07)

Civil Rights (e.g., discrimination,
false arrest) (not civit
harassment) (08)

Defamation (e.g., slander, libel)

(13)

Fraud (16)

Intellectual Property (19)

Professional Negligence (25)
Legal Malpractice
Other Professlonal Malpractice

{not medical or legal)

Other Non-PI/PDAND Tort (35)

Employment
Wrongful Termination (36)
Other Employment (15)

CASE TYPES AND EXAMPLES
Contract
Breach of Contract/Warranty (06)
Breach of Rental/Lease
Contract (not unfawful detainsr
or wrongful eviction)
Contract/Warranty Breach~Seller
Plaintiff (not fraud or negligencs)
Negligent Breach of Contract/
Warranty
Other Breach of Contract/Warranty
Collections {e.g., money owed, open
book accounts} (09)
Collection Case-Seller Plaintiff
Other Promissory Note/Callections
Case
Insurance Coverage (nof provisionally

complex} (18)
Auto Subrogatlon
Other Coverage

Other Contract (37}
Contractual Fraud
Other Contract Dispute
Real Property
Eminent Domain/inverse
Condemnation {14)
Wrongful Evictlon (33)

Other Real Property (e.g., quiet title) (26)
Wit of Possaesslon of Real Property
Mortgage Foreciosure
Quiet Title .

Other Real Property (hot eminent
domain, landlordflenant, or
foreclosure)

Unlawful Detainer

Commercial (31)

Residential {32)

Drugs {38} (if the case involves illegal
drugs, check this item; otherwise,
report as Commercial or Residential)

Judicial Review

Asset Forfeiture (05)

Petition Re: Arbitration Award (11)

Wit of Mandate (02)
Writ-Administrative Mandamus
Writ-Mandamus on Limited Court

Case Matter
Writ-Other Limited Court Case
Review

Other Judicial Review (39)

Review of Health Officer Order
Notice of Appeal-Labor
Commissloner Appeals

Provisionally Comptex Civil Litigation (Cal.
Rules of Court Rules 3.400-3.403)
Antitrust/Trade Regulation (03)
Construction Defect (10)
Claims Involving Mass Tort (40}
Securitles Litigation (28)
Environmental/Toxic Tort (30)
Insurance Coverage Claims
(arising from provisionally complex
case type fisted above) (41}
Enforcement of Judgment
Enforcement of Judgment (20)
Abstract of Judgment {Out of
County)
Confession of Judgment (non-
domastic relations)
Sister State Judgment
Administrative Agency Award
(nol unpaid taxes)
Petition/Certification of Entry of
Judgment on Unpaid Taxes
Oth%a%rgorcemem of Judgment

Miscellaneous Civil Complaint
RICO (27)
Other Complaint (not specified
above) (42)
Declaratory Retief Only
Injunctive Relief Only (rion-
harassment)
Mechanics Lien
Other Commercial Complaint
Case (non-tort/non-complex)
Other Civil Complaint
{non-tort/non-complex)
Miscellaneous Civil Petition
Partnership and Corporate
Governance (21}
Other Petition (not specified
above) (43)
Civil Harassment
Workplace Violence
Elder/Dependent Adult
Abuse
Election Contest
Petition for Name Change
Petition for Relief From Late
Claim
Other Civil Petition

CM-010 [Rev. July 1, 2007)
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Jon P. Jacobs (SBN 2(5245) F I L E D

Terry L. Baker (SBN 214365)

Superior Court of California

Rene J. Dupart (SBN 289956) County of Riverside
Bobby C. Walker (SBN 321788) 11/6/2019
LAW OFFICES OF JON JACOBS J. Valdez

1 Ridgegate Dr., Suite 245 ) .
Temecula, CA 92590 ' Electronically Filed

Telephone: (916) 663-6400
Facsimile: (916) 663-6500

Attorneys for Plaintiff

v

FORD MOTOR COMPANY, a Delaware
Corporatc Entity; and DOES 1 to 20,
[nclusive,

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

Plaintiff, DECLARATION OF BOBBY C. WALKER
FOR FILING OF COMPLAINT

Defendants.

[, Bobby C. Walker, declare:

1

I am an attorney at jaw duly admitted to practice before the courts of the State of
California and am the attorney of record for Plaintiff,_
The following declaration is made upon my own true knowledge and belief of the
events which have occurred in this matter.

The Complaint filed concurrently herewith is filed in a proper place for the triai
thereof, for one or more of the reason(s) below:

This is the county in which the subject ‘matter of the action, or a substantial portion
thereof, occurred;

This is the county in which the person against whom the action is brought resides;
This is the county in which the person against whom the action is brought has its
principal place of business or is doing business; and/or

This is the county in which the parties entered into the subject transaction.

1

_v. FORD MOTOR COMPANY DECLARATION
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I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State ot California that the foregoing

1s true and correct. Executed at Rocklin, California.

Dated: October 31, 2019 Law OFFICES OF JON JACOBS

2

—y. FORD MOTOR COMPANY DECLARATION
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
[0 BANNING 311 £. Ramsey St., Banning, CA 92220 # MURRIETA 30755-D Auld Rd., Suite 1226, Murrieta, CA 92563
[0 BLYTHE 265 N. Broadway, Blythe, CA 92225 O PALM SPRINGS 3255 E. Tahquitz Canyon Way, Patm Springs, CA 92262
[] HEMET 880 M. State St., Hemst, CA 92543 O RIVERSIDE 4050 Main St., Riverside, CA 92501
[0 MORENO VALLEY 13800 Heacock St., Ste. D201, O TEMECULA 41002 Caumy Center Dr., #100, Temecula, CA 92501
Moreno Valley, CA 92553
RI1-030
ATFORNEY OR PARTY WITHQUT ATTORNEY {Nemo, Steta Bar Number snd Addro FOR COURT USE ONLY
Jon P. Jacobs (SBN 205245); Bobby C. Walker (SBN 321788)
Law Offices of Jon Jacobs

1 Ridgegate Dr., Ste. 245

Temecula, CA 92590 F I L E D

S ior Court of Californi
recesmonero: (916) 663-6400  caxuo, comonm: (916) 663-6500 AP onty of Rivergide
E-MALL ABDRESS (0prionaiy: Office @lemonbuyback.com
ATTQRNEY FOR (Nome): Plaintiff‘_ 11/6/2019

J. Valdez
Electronically Filed

PranTIFrPeTITIONER: |G

DEFENDANT/RESPONDENT: Ford Motor Company

.

CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL

The undersigned certifies that this matter should be tried or heard in the court identified above for the reasons
specified below:

The action arose in the zip code of: ]

[J The action concerns rea! property located in the zip code of:

O The Defendant resides in the zip code of:

For more information on where actions should be filed in the Riverside County Superior Courts, please refer
to Local Rule 1.0015 at www.riverside.courts.ca.gov.

t certify (or declare) under penatty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct.

Date October 31, 2019

Bobby C. Walker

(TYPE OR PRINT NAME OF (1 ATTORNEY [J PARTY MAKING DECLARATION)

Approvad far Mandalosry Uso

Page 1of 1
B e, CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL B TR Rt hocti By on
RI02D (Rev. 0B/15/13)
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RI-ADROO1-INFO

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
www.riverside.courts.ca.gov

Self-represented parties: http:/riverside.courts.ca.gov/selfhelp/self-help.shtml

ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION (ADR) -
INFORMATION PACKAGE

*** THE PLAINTIFF MUST SERVE THIS INFORMATION PACKAGE
ON EACH PARTY WITH THE COMPLAINT. ***

What is ADR?
Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) is a way of solving legal disputes without going to trial.
The main types are mediation, arbitration, and settlement conferences.

Advantages of ADR:
z Faster: ADR can be done in a 1-day session within months after filing the complaint.
« Less expensive: Parties can save court costs and attorneys’ and witness fees.
« More control: Parties choose their ADR process and provider.
« Less stressful: ADR is done informally in private offices, not public courtrooms.

< No public trial: Parties do not get a decision by a judge or jury.
P Costs: Parties may have to pay for both ADR and litigation.

Main Types of ADR:
Mediation: In mediation, the mediator listens to each person’s concerns, helps them
evaluate the strengths and weaknesses of their case, and works with them to create a

settlement agreement that is acceptable to everyone. If the parties do not wish to settle
the case, they go to trial.

Mediation may be appropriate when the parties:
«  want to work out a solution but need help from a neutral person; or
<« have communication problems or strong emotions that interfere with resolution; or
z have a continuing business or personal relationship.

Mediation is not appropriate when the parties:
z want their public “day in court” or a judicial determination on points of law or fact;
& lack equal bargaining power or have a history of physical/emotional abuse.

Arbitration: Arbitration is less formal than trial, but like trial, the parties present evidence and
arguments to the person who decides the outcome. In “binding” arbitration the arbitrator's
decision is final: there is no right to trial. In “non-binding” arbitration, any party can request
a trial after the arbitrator’'s decision. The court’s mandatory Judicial Arbitration program is
non-binding.

Page 1 of 2

Adopted for Mandatory Use
Riverside Superior Court
Ri-ADROO1-INFO [Rev. 01/01/12]
{Reformatted 06/01/16)
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Arbitration may be appropriate when the parties:
P want to avoid trial, but still want a neutral person to decide the outcome of the case.

Arbitration is not appropriate when the parties:
P do not want to risk going through both arbitration and trial (Judicial Arbitration)
P, do not want to give up their right to trial (binding arbitration)

Settlement Conferences: Settlement conferences are similar to mediation, but the settlement officer
usually tries to negotiate an agreement by giving strong opinions about the strengths and weaknesses
of the case, its monetary value, and the probable outcome at trial. Settlement conferences often
involve attorneys more than the parties and often take place close to the trial date.

ADR Information and forms are posted on the ADR website: hitp://riverside.courts.ca.gov/adr/adr.shtm|

General Policy:
Parties in most general civil cases are expected to participate in an ADR process before requesting a
trial date and to participate in a settlement conference before trial. (Local
Rule 3200)

Court-Ordered ADR:
Certain cases valued at under $50,000 may be ordered to judicial arbitration or mediation. This order is
usually made at the Case Management Conference. See the “Court-Ordered
Mediation Information Sheet” on the ADR website for more information.

Private ADR (for cases not ordered to arbitration or mediation):
Parties schedule and pay for their ADR process without Court involvement. Parties may schedule
private ADR at any time; there is no need to wait until the Case Management Conference. See the
“Private Mediation Information Sheet” on the ADR website for more information.

BEFORE THE CASE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE (CMC), ALL PARTIES MUST:
1. Discuss ADR with all parties at least 30 days before the CMC. Discuss:
« Your preferences for mediation or arbitration.
< Your schedule for discovery (getting the information you need) to make good decisions about
settling the case at mediation or presenting your case at an arbitration.
2. File the attached “Stipulation for ADR" along with the Case Management Statement, if all parties can
agree.
3. Be prepared to tell the judge your preference for mediation or arbitration and the date when you
could complete it.
(Local Rule 3218)

RIVERSIDE COUNTY ADR PROVIDERS INCLUDE:
~. The Court's Civil Mediation Panel (available for both Court-Ordered Mediation and Private Mediation).
See http://adr.riverside.courts.ca.qov/civil/panelist.php or ask for the list in the civil clerk’s office, attorney
window.
<« Riverside County ADR providers funded by DRPA (Dispute Resolution Program Act):
Dispute Resolution Service (DRS) Riverside County Bar Association: (951) 682-1015
Dispute Resolution Center, Community Action Partnership (CAP): (951) 855-4900

Page 2 of 2

Adopted for Mandatory Use
Riverside Superior Court
RI-ADROO1-INFO [Rev. 01/01/12]
(Reformatted 06/01/16)
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

[0 BLYTHE 265 N. Broadway, Blythe, CA 92225
[0 MURRIETA 30755-D Auld Rd., Ste. 1226, Murrieta, CA 92563

[0 PALM SPRINGS 3255 Tahquitz Canyon Way, Palm Springs, CA 92262
] RIVERSIDE 4050 Main St., Riverside, CA 92501

RI-ADR0O1

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, State Bar Number and Address)

TELEPHONE NO: FAX NO. {Optional}:

E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optionai):
ATTORNEY FOR (Name):

PLAINTIFF/PETITIONER:

DEFENDANT/RESPONDENT:

FOR COURT USE ONLY

CASE NUMBER:

CASE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE DATE(S):

STIPULATION FOR ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION (ADR)
(CRC 3.2221; Local Rule, Title 3, Division 2)

Court-Ordered ADR:

Eligibility for Court-Ordered Mediation or Judicial Arbitration will be determined at the Case Management
Conference. If eligible, the parties agree to participate in:

O Mediation O Judicia! Arbitration (non-binding)

Private ADR:

If the case is not eligible for Court-Ordered Mediation or Judicial Arbitration, the parties agree to participate in the

following ADR process, which they will arrange and pay for without court involvement:

[] Mediation 3 Judiciat Arbitration (non-binding)

[ Binding Arbitration ~ [] Other (describe):

Proposed date to complete ADR:

SUBMIT THIS FORM ALONG WITH THE CASE MANAGEMENT STATEMENT.

{PRINT NAME OF PARTY OR ATTORNEY}
O Piaintif [J Defendant

(SIGNATURE OF PARTY OR ATTORNEY)

{DATE}

{PRINT NAME OF PARTY OR ATTORNEY)
O Plaintiff [0 Defendant

{PRINT NAME OF PARTY OR ATTORNEY)
O Puaintif [0 Oefendant

(SIGNATURE OF PARTY OR ATTORNEY)

(DATE)

{SIGNATURE OF PARTY OR ATTORNEY)

(DATE)

{PRINT NAME OF PARTY OR ATTORNEY)
O Plaintiff [0 Defendant

{SIGNATURE QOF PARTY OR ATTORNEY)

{DATE)

Page 1 of 1

Rdopied T ManGatr Uso ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION
e e ADo0,, [Rew. 01104112 (ADR) STIPULATION
[Reformatied 08/01/16]

Statutory Authorily
iiverside.courts.ca.govocalirmsAocallnms.shiml
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‘\;_'3, CT Corporation Service of Process
Transmittal
04/15/2020

CT Log Numbe |

TO: Chris Dzbanski
FORD MOTOR COMPANY
1 American Rd Whq 421-E6
Dearborn, MI 48126-2701

RE: Process Served in California

FOR: Ford Motor Company (Domestic State: DE)

ENCLOSED ARE COPIES OF LEGAL PROCESS RECEIVED BY THE STATUTORY AGENT OF THE ABOVE COMPANY AS FOLLOWS:

TITLE OF ACTION: RE: I // To: Ford Motor Company
DOCUMENT(S) SERVED: -

COURT/AGENCY: None Specified
Case # None Specified

NATURE OF ACTION: Letter of Intent - Threatening Litigation - -

ON WHOM PROCESS WAS SERVED: C T Corporation System, Los Angeles, CA

DATE AND HOUR OF SERVICE: By Certified Mail on 04/15/2020 postmarked on 04/10/2020

JURISDICTION SERVED : California

APPEARANCE OR ANSWER DUE: None Specified

ATTORNEY(S) / SENDER(S): None Specified

ACTION ITEMS: CT has retained the current log, Retain Date: 04/15/2020, Expected Purge Date:
04/20/2020
Image SOP

Email Notification, Chris Dzbanski cdzbansk@ford.com

SIGNED: C T Corporation System
ADDRESS: 1999 Bryan St Ste 900

Dallas, TX 75201-3140
For Questions: 877-564-7529

MajorAccountTeam2@wolterskluwer.com

Page 1of 1/PK

Information displayed on this transmittal is for CT
Corporation's record keeping purposes only and is provided to
the recipient for quick reference. This information does not
constitute a legal opinion as to the nature of action, the
amount of damages, the answer date, or any information
contained in the documents themselves. Recipient is
responsible for interpreting said documents and for taking
appropriate action. Signatures on certified mail receipts
confirm receipt of package only, not contents.
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| FORD SERVICE

]

VEHICLE REPORT CARD

MULTIFPOINT INSPECTIONAS RECOMMENDED BY FORD MQTQOR COMPANY.

Oate: LEGEND &J May contributs to vehicle efficiency and promote a greener environment
Checked and Msy require Regquires
Nams: OK ol this time future sttention tmmetdiate stteation
Emai
. <& N
Yearatertodel: ,% F / < —— e
VIN & Plate #: Note any
= exsting exterior
Odometer: ’?) : Inspect. Month: body damage
defects
Owner Advantage Rewards® #: Service Batance: :{agn; "
—_—
Ford Extended Servics Plan: Oves Clwo TS
srucemyron loucn versonurent: () ves (I vo ( wa
o ] SV DSHIECOID |jseruncenf
O D
Operation ot horn, Interfor lights, exterior lamps, tum signals,
BUE SERVICED | | DUE SERVICED g D hazard and brake lamps D
D EgME A& Flter 2 Q_ E D Windshield for cracks, chips and pmmg D
(] oit Change & Fitter &7 Enging Coolant []] : —=
E Tire Rotation g ;: Transmission Fluld &/or Fiter %_ BD D HVAC system and hases / lines for [22ks andior damage D
Multi-Polnt Inspection | | Cabin Alr Filter a
Qﬁ* ol Filter I:] S Plugs @ Q_‘ .DD £ngina Cooling System, radiator, hoses and clamps D
| _ « Scheduled Maintenance ] EDD Accessary drive ““(3) ]
*Thisis only a partial list of veh!cle malntenance ltems and Is NOT ati-inctusive. Please consult your ~|serviceD
Owner's Manual as visit Ford Owner.com far vehicle-specific maintanance requirements.
SERVICED| £
Oil and/or fluid leaks 13 7 Mg, )
D D D Shocks / slmts and otnar suspension componenzs for leaks

DEIE]

[_—_[ D Power Steering D D mm end/or damage

[][ A windowwasher " }{] Cootant Recovery Reservolr
WIPER BUADES SERVICED
DD Front DD Rear

Battery Condition

State of Health
W}m DD
spec cotd cranking amps %O Actual cold cranking amps —— DD

L 'RE/iBRAKEIWEAR,

(] Test pertormes

TRANSMISSTONYJORIVENAXTE
operation (if equipped)

DDD Canstant velocity (CV) drive axle boots (if equipped)

Ciy

Drive shaft, transmission, u-joint and shift inkage (if equipped)
end lubricate (as needed)

r
NOTE: Tires should be reptaced after b years regardless of tread

{T1RETREAC [ 200 i) @ wear WPouap
BRAKE LININ | GG ORI G |3t mmor €02 170 isc or 101 0 ram o 702 Y2 o) | st o A v oo céfPecniargivn
W REWEARTNOICATE I )| ICEET RON T2 SERNCED Ron o) i
[ ] aignment check neeed | [[] |[[T3( )] e weadveptn Qa2 [Tioage || [] | {3 1o Tread Deptn oo+ renge || []
I:]Wheelbalanceneeded D ‘DDDﬂmWemPaﬁemIDamage D ‘mDDﬂmWearPanemIDa.:naga D
P e ———— E ][]0 e Pressure sotto tactory-recommendea st | [] | |E7](C]] ire Pressure set o tactory-recommended Pt | [
taken tis service visit D7) sraxa tining 5= 2 | [] Derceunng $ - Omm | [ ] -
i ) SEvice l'_'T.FiE»iR! [7] _|seAviceo
Comments: )0 vre weag 0epn {32 {renge || [ | (I e tresaveptn £/ o menge || []
MDD Tire Wear Pattern / Damage [:] ‘ DD Tire Wear Pattern / Damage D
]DDDmmwmwmm D ﬂDDmmmMmfamry)fewmnmdedP& D
% O[O Reim & 0]
SERVICED
O

Tira Age wear, Including the spare, even if it has not been used.
! ‘ FordOwner.com
Advisor P Crl / &< One site for all your vehicle needs
\Z ;‘3 Customer
Technician: » Signature:
Dealer aStore Itam SVRCFORD-ENG, Rav. 05"5
Customer Copy ©2015, Ford Metor C: v, Al Rights
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b v .ie
: - reached your 65th birinday. (2) You are eligible for
4 {30 dovmpayment and wede-in caicutation) N/A n/a disabifity Insurance only if you are working for wages
Q. (Optional) Gap Contract (to whom paid) $ () gr proﬁts):ioohours a week or more on the Effective
R. (Opional) Used Vehiie Contra Canceligion Opilon Agreeinent . . S . | ate nly the Primary Buyer is eligible for
§. Other {to whom pand) ?% & = e === disability insurance. DISABILITY [NSURANCE MAY e
. 7 N/A NOT COVER CONDITIONS FORWHICH YOU HAVE
or $ o bg . 3 SEEN A DOCTOR OR CHIROPRACTOR IN THE
Total Cash Price (A through S) - Pttt | &ST 6 MONTHS (Refer to “Total Disabilities Not
2. Amounts Paid to Public Officials vered” in your policy for details).
A. Veticle Licanse Fass g 201.00 ) You want to buy-the tredit insurance.
B. Reglstration/Transler/Tilling Fees - $ 30 @) , ’ |
i 2 ~ s T T B.7D
C. California Tire Fegs 5. 20 ~ D
0. Other N4 $ Der, - —
Total Official Fees (A through D) $ et T Date __Co-Buyer Signature Age
3. Amount Paid to Insurance Companias N/& OPTIONAL GAP CONYRACT A gap coniract {debt cancella-
(Total premiums trom Statement |04 taswance colurnna + b} sﬂ? '53) gmrﬁﬁg‘i m'ﬁﬁumﬁm"a;:“ w%“"&:‘:xg;
4. [ State Emisslons Certificatlon Fee or [ State Emissions Exempticn Fee I, v charge. 'gnu choos? log:ry coniract, Iha chasga is shown
5. Sublotal (1 (hrough ) $ $3e0L7 . \zf(s) initem 1Q of the ltemizaticn Amouthanced Seeyourﬂap
s' m— ; e mrﬁmrmmmatmmmndmmshmas
. Total Downpaymen @ J
A. Agreed Trade-InValue _Yr 2001 e . NESSAN g_9.201.92,, Term R s s
Mod QuexT G , BGS
]
| o vant 0y
4 B. Less Prior Credit or Lease Balance (8) o 5__.&.'_,"‘:,83.‘_“5_.(5) © = || BuyerSigns
C. Net Trade-In (A less B) {indicate if a negative number) g teRRe-T 0 -
D. Delerrod Dovmazyment S "/ OPTIONAL SERVICE CON‘IRACT(S) You wani i
. Ueier SvnpEyman: S T purchase [he service contract(s) wrilten vith the foltovsini
E. Manufacturer's Rebais 5 g ’ " (E) company(ies) for the term(s) shown below for the charge(sg
! F Other FL 5 ﬂ/ﬁm shovn in item 1K, 1L, 1M, 1N, and/or 10.
. TR o N/A
o s 807 0n, | | 1 conpa LIS
Total Downpayment (C through G) S __._.L..:_._._. (5} Torm ¢ Mos. or, d Mles
{t negative, antar zero on ine 6 and emier the amount less Ihan Zero 852 positiva number o iine 1P above) 32,500 .00 1L Compepy b4 —
7. Amount Financed (5 less 6) A iy Y W O, P Mos. or Miles
SELLER ASSISTED LOAN 1M Company N/A :
SUYER LAY BE REQURED TO MEDGE SECURITY FOR THE LOAN, AND AUTO BROKER FEE DISCLOSURE Term N /A Mos.or —_NJB wies
WILL BE OSLIGATED FOR THE INSTALLNENT PAYMENTS G BOTHTHS | | f this contract reflects the retail sale of a INCo N/A %
RETAL INSTALLUENT SALECONTRACTANDTRELOXL -~ =~ [ new motor vehicle, the sale is not subject |~ : -”‘:5,”; T TN —A
. m K/A to a fee recelved by an autabroker from us| | '™ Mo - =
Proceeds of L°;;’;‘“°' w7A unless the following box is checked: 10 Company =
AmoumS 7 Finance Charges Term
Totars R Payablen 8 {J Name of autobroker receiving fee, If| | Buyerx
LT < HW/m applicable: —— —
. T HOW THIS CONTRACT CAN BE CHANGED. This
from this Lean is shown initem 6D, _ | eoniract contains the entire agreement between you
o the provisions of the Sellers Right {0 Gancel section on and’Us relaling to this coniract. Any change to the
5sign this contract to a £xzncia! lnstivtian will 25ply.
Agreement to Arbmate By slgnmg below, you agree that, pursuani to the Arbitretion Provision on the reverse side of this
contract, you or wa.may elect to"resolvg, any dispute by neutra), binding arbitralion and not by a court action. Sae the

A = 3
omon;h’You pay no finance charge f the Amount Financed, ftem 7, Is paid in ful on or betore ___\ 24 9/ V& e

THE MINIMUM PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE LIMITS PROVIDED IN LAW MUST BE MET BY EVERY PERSON WHG PURCHASES A VERICLE. IF YOU AR
Nﬂaﬁl&l&%uﬁﬂm INSURANCE POLICY WILL COVER YOUR NEWLY ACQUIRED VEHICLE IN TRE EVENT OF AN ACCIDENT, YOU SHOULD CONTACT YOUR INSURANCE AGENT,
YOUR PRESENT POLICY MAY NOT COVER COLLISION DAMAGE OR MAY NOT PROVIDE FGR FULL REPLACEMENT COSTS FOR THE VEHICLE BEING PURCHASED. IF YOU DO
NOT HAVE FULL COVERAGE, SUPPLEMENTAL COVERAGE FOR CNIIISINN NBMARF MAY BE AVAILABLE TC YOU THROUCK YOUR INCUNANCC AGENT OR THROUGH THE SELLING
UEALER. HOWEVER, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, THE COVERAGE YOU OBTAIN THROUGK THE DEALER PNOTCCTS ONLY THE DEALER, USUALLY UP TO THE AMOUNT OF hJ
THE UMPAID SALANCE REMAIMING AFTEER THE VERICLE HAS BEEN REPOSSESSED AND SOLD. PRI T

U N THE EVENT OF LOSS OA DAMAGE TOYOUR' vemcxs.\'oﬂ’s»ioum CONTACT YOUR INSURANCE AG&NT
UNDERSTANDS THESE PUBLIC LIASILITY TERMS AND CONDITIONS,

X
Payoff Agreément: Seller relied on information rom you andfor the kenholder o lessor of your trade-in vehide to arive at the payofl amousi shown in ikzm 65 of the emézadon of Amous Finenced as i
"Prior Credit or Lease Balance.” You understand that the amount quoted is an esfimate.
Seller agreas o pay the payoli amount sm.w.msa: Tz Eerholdsr or Iasaw o i T23eIn veRidia, of s dzsignee. I the actual payolf amowst i more than the amount shown in 68, you must pay the Seller

the excass on demand. i the actualpe % 5 '2ss nen 2 2moumd shownin 6B, Seller wil refund to you 2ny overage Saller recaives from your prior lienholder or lessor. Except as stated in the “NOTICE®
) tor Lease Balance shown in 68 or any refund.
Co-Buyer Signatwie X
Hotice by beryer: (1) Do not sign this agreement before you read it or if it contains any blank spaces to be filled in. (2) You are entitled to & completely filled 4

iz copy of this agreement. (SZIYnu can grepay the full amount due under this agreement at any time. (2] If you defauli In the performance of your obligations
wadst Lhis agreement, the vehicle may be repossessed and you may be subject to suil and Rabiity {os the uapaid indabledness svidenced by this agrocment.

H you have a complaint conceming this sale, you should try to resolve it with the seller.
v | Complainis concerning unfalr or deceptive practices or maethads by the seller may be refenad to ihe cily altornoy, the districi attornay, or an invesligalor for the Dapartment

of Molor Vehlcies, or any-combination thereol.
2 After this conlract fs signed, the.seller may not change the financing or payment terms unless you agree in writing (o the change. You do nRH@Ee00 AREH (Mah ChatdEER - 4







&, CT Corporation

TO: Chris Dzbanski
Ford Motor Company

Service of Process

Transmittal
09/14/2020

CT Log Number | NN

1 American Rd Whq 421-E6

Dearborn, MI 48126-2701

RE: Process Served in California

FOR: Ford Motor Company (Domestic State: DE)

ENCLOSED ARE COPIES OF LEGAL PROCESS RECEIVED BY THE STATUTORY AGENT OF THE ABOVE COMPANY AS FOLLOWS:

TITLE OF ACTION:
DOCUMENT(S) SERVED:

COURT/AGENCY:

NATURE OF ACTION:

ON WHOM PROCESS WAS SERVED:

DATE AND HOUR OF SERVICE:
JURISDICTION SERVED :
APPEARANCE OR ANSWER DUE:

ATTORNEY(S) /| SENDER(S):

ACTION ITEMS:

SIGNED:
ADDRESS:

For Questions:

I <tc.. Pltf. vs. Ford Motor Company, etc., et al., Dfts.

Summons, Complaint, Notice(s), Attachment(s)

San Diego County - Superior Court - San Diego, CA
Case I
Product Liabiliti Litii!,ation - Lemon Law - 2013 Ford Flex SE, VIN:

C T Corporation System, Los Angeles, CA

By Process Server on 09/14/2020 at 03:00

California

Within 30 days after service (Document(s) may contain additional answer dates)
Steven L. Marchbanks

Premier Legal Center, A.P.C.

1055 Torrey Pines Rd., Ste. 205

La Jolla, CA 92037

619-235-3200

CT has retained the current log, Retain Date: 09/15/2020, Expected Purge Date:
09/20/2020

Image SOP

Email Notification, Chris Dzbanski cdzbansk@ford.com
C T Corporation System

1999 Bryan St Ste 900

Dallas, TX 75201-3140

877-564-7529
MajorAccountTeam2@wolterskluwer.com

Page 1 of 1/ PK

Information displayed on this transmittal is for CT

Corporation's record keeping purposes only and is provided to
the recipient for quick reference. This information does not

constitute a legal opinion as to the nature of action, the
amount of damages, the answer date, or any information
contained in the documents themselves. Recipient is
responsible for interpreting said documents and for taking
appropriate action. Signatures on certified mail receipts
confirm receipt of package only, not contents.
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This investigation document contains the first fifty pages. You may request the full version
through NHTSA.ODI.CED@dot.gov. Requests are answered as resources allow and in the
order they are received.


Natosha.McKnight
REDACTION




